SOCIAL ACTIVITIES AND SPORTS

More than 60 clubs and societigs
cater to the students during their
leisure hours; some of them are national
or religious groups, while the others
satisfy such diverse interests as gliding
A group of Choral Society and science fiction. ; :

members rehearsing, The Students’ Union, situated on

the south side of Sherbrooke Street,. is

the community centre of student activities. The building contains

meeting rooms, a billiard hall and a large ballroom, as well as a

grill room and cafeteria. It is also the headquarters of the McGill

Daily, the oldest college daily newspaper in the British Com-
monwealth.

Moyse Hall, in the Arts Building, is fully-equipped as a
theatre and it is here that the popular Red and White Revue is
staged each year, as well as other more serious musical and
dramatic productions. One of the best known of McGill’s annual
attractions is the Winter Carnival. Organized by the students
with the help of the Athletics Department, the carnival includes
a torch-light parade on Mount Royal, a fireworks display, hockey,
figure skating and skiing, ending with the carnival ball.

The University’s facilities for individual and team spprts
are not excelled anywhere in Canada. It has a huge gymnasium
and swimming pool, an outdoor stadium and an artificial ice rink.

Ice hockey, Canada's national sport, and hasketball, are popular among male students at McGill,
Excellent facilities are provided for these and other sports at the University.

THE McGILL COAT OF ARMS

The University’s Patent of Arms was granted by The
Garter King of Arms in 1922, and by the Lord Lyon King of
Arms in 1956. It has three red martlets on a silver ground. An
open book at the top of the shield is the heraldic symbol of an
institution of learning and it bears the words “In Domino
Confido” (I Trust in God) which was the motto of James McGill.
Silver crowns on either side of the book refer to the city’s royal
name and are composed of fleurs-de-lys to suggest Montreal’s
French origin. The city’s three mountains are represented by
three peaks above the martlets.

“Grandescunt Aucta Labore”, meaning “By work all things
increase and grow”, is the University motto.
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THE REALIZATION OF A FUR TRADER'S DREAM

McGill University is a familiar landmark in the heart of
Canada’s largest city, yet its spacious grounds once formed
part of a country estate.

The land belonged to James McGill, a prosperous Scottish-
born fur trader and businessman who was one of Montreal’s
leading citizens a century and a half ago. For several years he
represented the West Ward of Montreal in the Legislative As-
sembly of what was then called Lower Canada and which is now
the Province of Quebec. He was later appointed a member of the
Legislative Council. At the time of his death, in 1813, he was
commandant of Montreal’s militia.

As an elderly man, living in comfort at his country home, he
dreamed of establishing a centre of learning in Montreal. When
he died he left his land and a £10,000 legacy so that this great
dream might be realized.

A Royal Charter was granted in 1821 and the University
bearing its founder’s name was
officially opened eight years later.

Today, James McGill has a place
of honour at the University. His tomb
in front of the Arts Building is a
simple, yet dignified, memorial to a
man of vision.

The educational institution which
bears his name has become Canada’s
major privately-endowed and inde-
pendently-governed university. It is
non-sectarian and has, for many years,
been co-educational in most of its
faculties and schools.

Student enrolment is continually
increasing. There were 7,254 students
registered in university courses during
the 1956-57 session, and preparations
are being made to receive a minimum of 9,500 by 1965.

GROWTH AND PROGRESS

The University’s first great era of growth and progress dates
from 1855 when Sir William Dawson was appointed Principal —
a position he held for 38 years. Principal Dawson, already a
prominent geologist, immediately initiated the teaching of this
subject with the aid of his own collection of specimens, and soon
afterwards started a series of courses in agriculture, engineering
and zoology. Under his guidance, the institution grew, in the face
of many discouragements, from very small beginnings to a fore-
most place among the great seats of learning in America and
Europe.

A portrait of James McGill,
the University’s founder.

The Redpath Library acquired much needed additional space when this attractive new
wing was added to accommodate one and a quarter million volumes.
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Several of the buildings which are still in use today were
constructed during the period of Dawson and that of Sir William
Peterson, his successor. Outstanding among the benefactors of the
University, whose generosity aided so greatly in its growth, was
Sir William Christopher Macdonald. His gifts included endow-
ments and land, the Physics building, Chemistry and Mining
building, new Engineering building, Students’ Union, and Mac-
donald College at Ste. Anne de Bellevue, 25 miles from Montreal,
for agriculture, household science and the training of teachers,
as well as the endowment of more than a dozen Chairs that bear
his name. .

McGill has known many other generous benefactors through-
out the years and the University grounds are now the setting for
their gifts in a happy blend of classical and contemporary archi-
tecture. The main entrance gates, depicted on the cover of this
guide, were presented by Lady Roddick in memory of her hus-
band, an eminent surgeon, one-time Dean of the Haculty of
Medicine and, later, a governor of the University.

Sir William Osler, the Beloved Physician who introduced
bedside teaching to the world, and Professor Ernest Rutherford,
later Lord Rutherford, whose experiments in radioactivity dis-
closed the source of atomic energy, were among the outstanding
personalities of the past who became familiar figures at McGill
to the students of their era. Others included Chief Justice R. A.
E. Greenshields, Dean of the Faculty of Law from 1922-24, and
Stephen Leacock, Canada’s famed humorist and economist.

Since those days the University has entered a new era, and
its activities extend from the arctic to

the tropics. The McGill Sub-Arctic Re-
search Laboratory, near the Labrador
border in Northern Quebec, houses the
only international weather station run

A sari-clad student from India meets

two Canadian undergraduates heneath the
huge elm tree reputed to have heen
planted by James McGill.

by a university to further the safety of
aviation; and in Barbados, British West
Indies, is to be found the Bellairs
Research Institute of McGill
University.

Thus McGill is not only an inte-
gral part of Montreal — the world’s
second largest F: rench-speaking city,
but its influence has spread far afield."
The University is continually growing
and must expand even further, for
Canada needs ever increasing numbers
of well-trained university graduates to
ensure the country’s future develop-
ment.
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There is a suite for every group of three students in the men's residence,
DOUGLAS HALL. Each resident has his own study bedroom, but shares a
living room with two others. Unfortunately, accommodation is not sufficient
for the number of applicants.

PURVIS MEMORIAL HALL is the administrative centre of the School of Instruction and research in a field that enriches many branches of science is The ALLAN MEMORIAL INSTITUTE OF PSYCHIATRY is one of the The STRATHCONA MEDICAL BUILDING, one of the world's centres of The PATHOLOGICAL INSTITUTE, housing the departments of Bacterio-
Commerce and a group of the social sciences departments. undertaken at the EATON ELECTRONICS RESEARCH LABORATORY. Medical Far;ulty»s important research centres, operated in conjunction with medical instruction and home of the historic Osler library, is at the north end logy and Pathology, plays an essential role in the work of the Faculty of
the Royal Victoria Hospital. of the University grounds. Medicine and the Royal Victoria Hospital.
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The BIOLOGY BUILDING houses a number of the hiological and medical
sciences departments. These include: biochemistry, botany, genetics, pharma-
cology, physiology and zoology.

The MONTREAL NEUROLOGICAL INSTITUTE is one of the hest known
centres in the world for the study and treatment of diseases of the brain and
nervous system.
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CHANCELLOR DAY HALL, a converted mansion situated on the hillside
two blocks west of the campus, houses the Faculty of Law and its library.
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PHYSICAL SCIENCES CENTRE

MACDONALD PHYSICS BUILDING
—

The PETER REDPATH MUSEUM, dating from 1882, is the oldest specially-
designed museum building in Canada. It houses the University collections
of zoology and geology, with parts of the ethnological and Canadian history

col lections. The museum is open to the general public. RODDICK GATES
; 2 / UNIVERSITY
¥ PULP AND PAPER INSTITUTE \\5

The RADIATION LABORATORY is the headquarters of McGill's studies
in nuclear physics. It also houses the synchro-cyclotron, the only one of its
kind in Canada.
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The main University hook collection is housed in the REDPATH LIBRARY.
Since the original building was erected in 1892-93, there have been various
structural additions. The new wing, shown here, can accommodate 700
readers.

DAWSON HALL, now the east wing of the Arts Building, was the first
building of the university, construction having started in 1839, Today it
houses the University's administrative offices.

£
The central section of the ARTS BUILDING and the east wing now known as From the MACDONALD CHEMISTRY BUILDING have come graduates The great physicist Ernest Rutherford, pioneer in the field of nuclear physics, ROYAL VICTORIA COLLEGE, on Sherbrooke Street, is the women stu- The new PHYSICAL SCIENCES BUILDING, between the Chemistry and The MACDONALD ENGINEERING BUILDING is a vital part of McGill
Dawson Hall, hoth completed in 1843, were the first buildings to be erected Who now occupy posts on the faculties of many other universities, and taught in the MACDONALD PHYSICS BUILDING half a century ago. dents” residence. It also serves as the centre of activities for all women Physics buildings, includes a large, modern lecture theatre for 450 students University, particularly since Canaa's rapid expansion has created a serious

on the University grounds. Molson Hall and Moyse Hall were later additions. important positions in industry. sludents, resident and non-resident. as well as extensive lahoratory accommodation. shortage of trained engineers.
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